Mexers, Robert sCOE) ﬁﬁ\}@ 034//)

From: Sentmanat, Norma L. (WASD)
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2003 8:19 AM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: RE: Will | get in trouble if....?

Thanks for your help! Have a great day!
Norma

From: Meyers, Robert {COE)
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2003 11:08 AM
To: Sentmanat, Norma L. (WASD)

Subject: RE: Will I get in trouble if....?

Norma,

| see no ethical problem with you putting flyers on a bulleting board about a dieting plan. As long as you do not directly
solicit your co-workers during work hours, there is nothing wrong with the activity you have described.

if you have any additional question, feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,

Robert Meyers

From: Sentmanat, Norma L. (WASD)
Sent:  Friday, March 07, 2003 1:43 PM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: Will I get In trouble if....?

Hello Robert,

Hi, my name is Norma Luque Sentmanat, and | work for the Water & Sewer Division on Douglas Rd, and | was in
one of your Ethics Class in the New Employee Orientation. You told us to call you or email you if we had any
questions, well, | have one and [ hope you can answer it, and my question is: Could | put flyers on the bulletin
board? The flyers are about a dieting plan, does not specify what kind of diet plan it is, and to call Kenn {(which is
my boyfriend), it has his home phone number listed. Kenn is a representative for Herbalife, a reputable comapny,
which has been in business for over 20 years, and Kenn needs to build his clientel. What do you think?
Sincerely,

Norma




